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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 February, 2017 9:51 AM

To: Ahmad, Syaza

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: 800716797_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFX 2918S(OI) AND FBF 

8555H(TP) ON 12.02.2014

Attachments: TP GIA REPORT.pdf; OI GIA REPORT.pdf; PIR.pdf

Your Ref: 800716797 

Our Ref: CC4/AIG14010906/Sha3 

 

 

Dear Syaza, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFX 2918S(OI) AND FBF 8555H(TP) ON 12.02.2014 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

It was reported that the accident was caused due to a wheel on the road in which TP had hit onto it then fell down 

and was hit by OI vehicle. Please refer to both GIA report for your reference. 

 

We had spoken to the Insured where he was informed of the TP claim and NCD issues. OI had informed us that Traffic 

Police will take action against the owner of the wheel that caused the accident. 

 

Later on, we received the PIR and Traffic Police take no action as their investigation does not produced any substantive

results. Please refer to the enclosed copy of the PIR. 

 

In our view, our Insured also had to bear 50% of the TP claim as he also collided to the TP vehicle that fell on the road.

 

For your approval please and/or for further instructions. 

 

Thank you. 

 

“Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year” 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save Save Save Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 

 


